Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee A

TUESDAY, 20TH NOVEMBER, 2012 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Ejiofor, Peacock (Chair) and Scott

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be deal with at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct



4. MINUTES (PAGES 1 -6)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee A
held on 11 September 2012.

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 7 - 8)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the

procedure is attached.

6. TEDDY'S OFF LICENCE, 68B/C BRUCE GROVE, LONDON N17 6UZ (PAGES 9 -
46)

To consider an application to allow Supply of Alcohol.
7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.

David McNulty Helen Chapman

Head of Local Democracy Principal Committee Coordinator
and Member Services Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 2615
Email:
helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Monday, 12 November 2012



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012

Councillors: Councillor Ali Demirci (Chair). Councillor Joseph Ejiofor, Councillor

Nigel Scott.
Officers Xanthe Barker Principle Committee Coordinator, Daliah Barrett
Present: Licensing Officer, Martin Davis Lawyer, Karen Tillett Trading
Standards Manager.
MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY
LSCA25. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Sheila Peacock and
Councillor Ali Demirci substituted for her.

LSCA26.

URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of Urgent Business.

LSCA27.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCAZ28.

MINUTES
RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 July 2012 be confirmed as a
correct record.

LSCA29.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The summary of procedure was noted.

LSCA30.

GRILL KEBAB HOUSE, 270 MUSWELL HILL (FORTIS GREEN WARD)

The Licensing Officer presented the report in relation to the application for
an extension of the hours for the provision of Late Night Refreshment and
to remove the condition that SIA staff were employed at the premises.

It was noted that the Enforcement Officer wished to play CCTV footage
that

It was noted that Councillor Martin Newton, Ward Member for Fortis
Green, had requested that his email dated 5 August 2012, which was
included within the report, was read to the Committee. This outlined his
objections to the application on the basis that an extension of the
operating hours would contribute further disturbance caused by people
leaving night clubs and using take-away food outlets in the area.
Councillor Newton also requested that the requirement for SIA door staff
to be employed was not removed.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012

The Committee noted the Licensing Officer's report and it was clarified
that the employment of SIA door staff had been a condition that was
requested by the Police when the license was reviewed in 2010. It was
also confirmed that none of the other take-away food outlets in the vicinity
had licenses that ran beyond 3am.

An officer from the Council’s Enforcement Team presented its response
to the application and noted that having met with a local Police officers
they did not consider that the premises contributed towards levels crime.
It was the Enforcement Team’s view that the existing hours were
sufficient and that any extension of these would result in additional late
night disturbance to residents and would also set a president for other
outlets.

The Committee was shown CCTV footage of the area at 2.30am on a
Sunday morning in order to illustrate the level of activity in the area at that
time. It was contended that SIA door staff were required in order to
ensure that people using the outlet moved on once they had been served.
The Committee was advised that there had been three recorded
instances during August when the license by staying open beyond the
permitted operating hours.

In response to a query it was confirmed that although there had been
general complaints from residents with respect to noise levels in the area
there had been no specific complaints about The Grill Kebab House.

The applicant’s representative put forward their case and began by
contending that the extension of the operating hours requested would not
cause any additional disturbance and that The Grill Kebab House was not
the cause of any crime. It was noted that the business made the majority
of its income from people leaving clubs late at night at weekends and that
the extension of the operating hours requested was essential to the
viability of the business.

In response to a question from the Committee the applicant advised that
the business was struggling to make sufficient profits and that had led the
applicants to remain open beyond their current operating hours. He
reiterated that the applicant the an extension to the current operating
hours was essential in order for the business to be viable. It was
confirmed that the applicant and all of the staff working at The Grill Kebab
House were aware of the permitted operating hours.

In conclusion the Chair asked each party if they wished to sum up; the
Licensing Officer advised that she had nothing further to add and the
Enforcement Officer reiterated that the operating hours should not be
extended for the reasons outlined earlier and that he considered that the
use of SIA door staff should also continue to be a condition of the license
in order to limit congestion in the area.

The applicant’s representative concluded by contending that the
extension of the operating hours was essential to the continued viability of




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012

the business and that the use of SIA door staff was unnecessary.
The Committee adjourned to deliberate.
RESOLVED

The Committee carefully considered the application, all representations,
the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Section 182
guidance. It was noted that the Prevention of public nuisance was the
only licensing objective that was of particular concern in this application.

The Committee decided that it was appropriate and proportionate to
refuse the application as it was persuaded by the evidence of the
Licensing Officer that to allow the extension of operating hours, requested
by the applicant, would contribute to the increase of public nuisance in the
area.

However, it was accepted that there was no longer a need for SIA door
staff to be employed at the premises.

Finally, the Committee was concerned that the applicant was knowingly
operating outside the terms of his existing licence, as advised by the
Enforcement Officer and as conceded by the applicant, and would like to
make it clear that this breach must not reoccur in the future.

LSCA31.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The summary of procedure was noted.

LSCA32.

GUNES SUPERMARKET, 176 PARK LANE, TOTTENHAM, LONDON
N17 0JN (NORTHUMBERLAND PARK WARD)

The Licensing Officer presented the report and it was noted that the
review had been requested by Trading Standards on the grounds that the
licensee had broken two of the four licensing objectives; namely the
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.

The Trading Standards Officer advised that unlawful alcohol (counterfeit
alcohol) and alcohol an cigarettes where duty had been paid had been
found for sale at the premises by Trading Standards officers on 14
November 2011. Previously to this the licensee had also been found to
have counterfeit alcohol and condoms for sale on 30 July 2008. It was
noted that the licensee had failed to attend a Police and Criminal
Evidence (PACE) interview on the 19 January 2012 and that he had also
failed to attend a second PACE interview, with a Turkish translator
present, arranged for 31 January 2012.

The licensee’s representative contended that he had only received the
first letter regarding the PACE interview that was due to be held on 19
January and that he had informed Trading Standards that he was not able
to attend on that date. He also noted that prior to the meeting he had
contacted Trading Standards to advised the that letters sent to the
licensee regarding further dates for PACE interviews had not been




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012

received.

Following the licensee’s representative’s statement the Committee put a
series of questions to the licensee via his representative. It was confirmed
that the licensee was aware of the requirements of his license and that it
was illegal to sell counterfeit alcohol and other goods. The licensee also
acknowledged that it was a mistake to purchase alcohol from
unauthorised sources without paying import duty.

Concern was raised with regard to the processes used by the licensee for
purchasing stock and the way in which the business was run. The
licensee advised that he did purchase stock from a reputable cash and
carry and that this had been an isolated incident.

In conclusion the Chair asked each party sum up; the Trading Standards
Officer recommended, as set out in the report, that the license should be
suspended.

The licensee’s representative noted that the licensee accepted
responsibility for purchasing counterfeit goods and recognised that this
was illegal and unacceptable.

RESOLVED:

The Committee carefully considered the application for review by Trading
Standards and heard from the licensee and took into account Haringey’s
licensing policy and amended guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and in order to promote the licensing objectives, in
particular the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.

It was the Committee’s decision that it was appropriate and proportionate
to revoke the license for the following reasons:

The Committee was concerned that the licensee had shown persistent
disregard for two of the licensing objectives, namely the prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety, through continuing to purchase
alcohol wholesale for retail sale through illicit or unauthorised sources.

This is not an exhaustive list, a complete list can be found at pages 40-42
of the Committee report.

In addition, the Committee was concerned that the license holder
appeared to have no clear understanding of his obligations, as either a
licensee or a designated premises supervisor.

Please note that this decision is stayed from coming into effect for 21
days after the date of this decision, pending any appeal that might be
made and the determination of that appeal.

LSCA33.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012

‘ ‘ There were not items of Urgent Business.

COUNCILLOR ALI DEMIRCI



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\8\5\A100031587\$d5vdxxcn.doc




Page 8

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\8\5\A100031587\$d5vdxxcn.doc




Page 9 - Agenda ltem 6
o

HARINGEY COUNCIL

| - Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 20" November 2012

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at TEDDY’S OFF LICENCE, 68BC
BRUCE GROVE, LONDON N17 6UZ v

“Report of: The Lead Officer Licensin‘g

Ward(s) affected Bruce Grove

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Ender Toraman allow Supply of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

2.1 (a)‘ Grant the application as asked
(b) - Modify the conditions of the licence, by altermg or omitting or addmg to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application :

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the

whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives. :

Report authorised by: Joan Hancox }\IQJ
e N

Heao of Nelghbourhood Serwces

FaN

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Llcensmg Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises
licence with variation to the existing conditions
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report

File: Teddy’s Off Licence

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

5. REPORT
Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Ender Toraman in respect of
Teddy’s Off Licence under the Licensing Act 2003. :

5.2 Details of the appllcatlon being sought under the Premlses Licence—
APP 1 :

Please note that the application has been altered by the applicant and the
hours now being requested are reflected below:

| Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000
Opening Hours | J‘

| Monday to Sunday : 0000 to 0000
General-all fouf licensing objectives

See Appendix 1A

5.3 Crime and Disorder

See Appendix 1A

5.4  Public Safety
See Appendix 1A
5.5 Public Nuisance

See Appendix 1A

5.6  Child Protection

See Appendix 1A

6.  RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made no representation to this application



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 12

Comments of Regulatory Services:

Environmental Health |

Have made no representation to this application
Trading Standards .

Have made no representation to this application
London Fire and Civil Defenlce Authority

Have made no representation to this application
Planning Services

Have made no repreéentationlto this application
Commenfs of Child Protection Agency or Nominee ‘

No representétion made on this matter |

Interested Parties — APPENDIX 2

1 letter of representation has been received agaihst this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 13

 APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION



Page 14 A& (04537
NK J233 502
Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the
If you are completing this form by hand please write Ieglbly in ble’

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premlses
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 belo

Premises licence number
LN/000010023

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
TEDDY'S OFFLICENCE

68BC BRUCE GROVE

Post town | LONDON Post code N17 6UZ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £11250

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode




Page 15

Part 3 - Variation
: Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from ' | ??)illvﬁnfr llyfla rl’—ll

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see gwdance note 1)
EXTENSION OF HOURS TO SUPPLY ALCOHOL OFF THE PREMISES FOR 24 HOURS
EVERYDAY.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend




Page 16

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this apphcatlon to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

h) (i ticking yes, fill in box H)

Prdvision of entertainment facilities:

i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
if ticking yes, fill in box
(if ticki fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

[

O OoOoooaogad

OO 00

X



Page 17

A

Plays ; Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) :

guidance note 6) ' Outdoors O

Day |Start | Finish | Both ]

Mon Please g‘i\ie further details here (please read guidance note 3)

| Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

3 for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat '

Sun




Page 18

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors L]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Cc

Page 19

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read.

guidance note 6)

Please give furthe‘r details (please read guidance note 3)

' Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for mdoor sgortmg events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed:

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri '

Sat

Sun’




Page 20

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




E

Page 21

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place o
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) 'Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4).
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
- for the performance of live music at different times to those

‘ listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun




F

Page 22

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




G

Page 23

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish _ Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you kintend to use the premises

. for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat _

Sun

10



H

Page 24

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both ~ please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11




Page 25

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoars L
" | (please read guidance note 2) : Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish _ ‘ Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the'premises ‘
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read .
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12




J

Page 26

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors [l

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors 0

guidance note 6) Both O]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
“similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facmty
you will be growdmg

Day | Start

-Finish

‘Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors

Mon

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Outdoors

O Ojd

guidance note 2)
3 Both

Tue

Wed

| Pleaée give fiﬂher details here (please read guidance nofe 3)

Thur

State any seasonal variations for the 'growsmn'of facilities for

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j

'Fri

(please read gwdance note 4)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read gmdance

note 5)

14




L

Page 28

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

15




Page 29

M
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises W)
timings (please read guidance note 7) Off the
idance note 6 Y
Ul ote 6) premises | )
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon | 00:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the sggply of alcohol (please
' : read guidance note 4)
THE PREMISES WILL BE OPEN FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
Wed | 00:00 | 00:00
Thur | 00:00 |00:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in.the
s column on the IeftI Qlease list (please read gurdance note 5) ‘
Fri 00:00 | 00:00
Sat | 00:00 |00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 00:00
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8) ,

16




(0

Page 30

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 00:00 | 00:00
Tue | 00:00 | 00:00
Wed | 00:00 | 00:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
h open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 1'00:00 |00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 00:00 | 00:00
Sat 00:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17




Page 31

Please tick yes

® | have enclosed the premises licence , ' <
~ * ~ I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence , =

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below , _ ; '

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18



Page 32

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

EXISTING CONDITIONS REMAIN SAME

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

EXISTING CONDITIONS REMAIN SAME

c) Public safety

EXISTING CONDITIONS REMAIN SAME

d) The prevention of public nuisance

EXISTING CONDITIONS REMAIN SAME

e) The protection of children from harm

EXISTING CONDITIONS REMAIN SAME

19




Page 33

Please tick yes

X

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee _
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsrble authorities and

others where applicable X
* |understand that | must now advertise my application X
* I'have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation X

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requnrements my application will
be rejected

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 1 0)
Signature of applicant (the current premises Ilcence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature >\ ) Q -

Date 03/10/2012

Capacity ' Agent for the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held S|gnature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capamty

Si_gnature

Date

Capacity

20



Page 34

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Jun Simon

ADA GROUP

167 Stoke Newington Road

Post town | London Post code I N16 8BP

Telephone number (if any) | 0845 200 8424

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
‘ layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




Page 35

ADAGROUP

Licensing Team
Enforcement

Frontline Services
Units 271 - 272

Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London, N17 9LN

Our Ref: SM-N17 6UZ
Date: 03/10/2012

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re:TEDDY'S OFFLICENCE,68B-C BRUCE GROVE,LONDON,N17 6UZ

We act on behalf of the above named by whom we are instructed to apply for a variation Premises Licence.
Therefore in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003, we enclose:-

1. Duly completed operating schedule in the prescribed form of application.
2. Application fee based upon the rateable value of the premises which was sent to you before.

We have completed the application form in accordance with the requirements of The Licensing Act 2003,
Regulations and Guidance. We have provided all the prescribed information and documentation and paid the
prescribed fee and therefore the application complies with the requirements of the act, guidance and regulations.
We would therefore ask you to process the form even if you, or any other relevant authorities, believe we ought to
provide additional information. Such issues should be dealt with by way of a relevant representation.

Therefore if for any reason you are concerned that our application may not comply with the requirements of The
Licensing Act and the appropriate regulations, we would ask you to telephone Jun Simon at the above office on
0845 200 8424 in order to discuss the matter.

We hope that in this way we can deal with any issues without the need for the application to be returned, as
otherwise this would impact on our client’s notice displayed at the premises and also the notice advertised in the
press. A copy of this letter and all relevant documentation are being sent to the appropriate statutory authorities.

We look forward to working with you in respect of this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any
queries or observations in relation to this matter.

Yours faithfully

J 5

Jun Simon
Licensing Consultant

ADA Group

147 Stoke Newington Road, London, N14 8BP

T: 0207 193 83 ¢3 F: 0207 806 08 12

E: info@adagroup.org.uk Wi www.adagroup.org.uk



Page 36 -

APPENDIX 1A — COPY OF CURRENT PREMISES LICENCE



Page 37

LICENSING ACT 2003
- Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG1031643 Premlses Licence Number: LN/00001 0023
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Harmgey,
Unit 271, Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham,
London N17 9LN

SIGNAUIE: ..., . Date: 27" June 2012

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

TEDDY’S OFF LICENCE
68BC BRUCE GROVE
TOTTENHAM

LONDON
- N17 6UZ

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 0800 to 2300

The opening hours of the premises:
- Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000

Where the Licence authorlses supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies: -

Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only.




Page 38

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (reqistered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Mr Ender Toraman
Flat 13

Cantrell Lodge :
759-761 Hertford Road
London

EN3 6RA

Registered number of holder, for example company number ‘charity number
(where appllcable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Deniz Top

'35 Webb Estate
Clapton Common
London

E5 9BB.

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

L.ice’nce Number: LBH-PER-N-0675
Issued by: London Borough of Hackney
Expires: 31% March 2018 |




Page 39

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

~ (2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) ata ﬁme when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or R ‘

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
. or authorised by a person who holds a personal Iicenc;e.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

(1) The premises licence holder or club prémises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark. ‘ o



Page 40

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

The Licensee, that is the in whose name the premises licence is issued, shall ensure that all times
when the premises are carrying out any licensable activities, there are sufficient competent staff
on duty at the premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and conditions of the licence and for
“preventing crime and disorder. The Licensee shall ensure that all staff will undertake training in
their responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcohol, particularly with regard to drunkenness and
underage persons. Records will be kept of training and refresher training.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
Any-‘incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the Police.

The licensee will install comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises and it is operated and
maintained at the premises.

The CCTV system shall conform to the following points:
1. ‘Camera will be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and outside.

Cameras on the entrance will capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all
people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

N

Cameras viewing till areas will capture frames not less than 50% of screen.

Cameras overlooking floor areas will be wide angled to give an overview of the premises.
Will be capable of visually confirming the naturé of the crime committed.

Will provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.

Will provide good quality images-colour during opening times.

©® N O o s

Will operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises. ‘

9. Will have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

10. Will have a Monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

11.To be regularly'maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture retention.
12.Will have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in operation.
13. Digital images will be kept for 31days. ‘

14. Police will have access to lmages at any reasonable time.

15. The equipment will have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that the Pollce
can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data will be in the native file
format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy, if this format is non-
standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then the manufacturer should apply the replay
software to ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a standard
computer. Copies will be made available to Police on request.



Page 41

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

PUBLIC SAFETY

“Appropriate fire safety procedures will be in pl‘ace including fire extinguishers (Foam, H20 and
CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and emergency
lighting (see enclosed plan for details of locations). All appliances are inspected annually.

All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
_ All customers will be asked to leave‘quietly.

Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly and
have regard to our neighbours.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 25 for photographlc ID such as
proof of age cards, the connexions Card and Citizen Card, photographic driving licence or passport., an
official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of
bearer.

The Challenge 25 logo and posters will be displayed at the premises.
Al staff will be trained for UNDERAGE SALES PREVENTION regularly.

A regieter of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.



Page 42

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority



Page 43

Annex 4 - Plans

e e
|
T

Slore Stwives
Store Room

LEGEND
FREEZER

FRIDGES
L WC AREA

AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

P SAFETY LIGHTS

[8] smoKE DETECTOR

< ccw

s20 FIRE ESCAPE KEEP
CLEAR

PROPOSED RLOOR PLAN

REF: VC-12-17
SCALE : 1/100@A4 | DATE 20052012




Page 44

APPENDIX 2 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 45

Barrett Daliah

Subject: . FW: Licensing Representations: Haringey Council

¢

- Regarding the notice given to Ender Toraman of teddys off llcence, 68bc Bruce grove N17 to apply for 24
hours alcohol sale.

I hereby reject this matter due to the fact that the alcohol related criminal activities in this area has risen after
the grant of the premises licence that has been granted to the above premises 2 to 3 months ago and now they
are applying to sell alcohol to people for 24 hour, this would even make it worse for the residents living in the
area to cope with drunk and disorderly people.

When people are consistently getting drunk because of shops like the above they provide public- nuisance to
surrounding community by making noise pollution and litter pollution. Also because drunk people can't
control them self, they always try to rob people for money to buy more alcohol and steal from the local shops in
order to provide them with money to buy more alcohol.

When drunk people walk in the street I even get scared because I don't what they are going to do to me
imagine what the elderly people feel and the young children live in the area. I speeding with an elderly person
couple of days ago and he was complaining about how this area has changed because of drunk and druggy
people, now his saying that he is scared to come out from his house at nights because a drunken would do
something to him.

Couple of weeks a ago their was a hit and run accident in Bruce grove were a most likely drunk person hit a
young girl on the street and run, the girl was badly injured in the head and most likely she is
- suffering psychological disorder. I know her parents that why I am putting this forward.

Thank you
Cem yildiz of 69 Bruce grove Tottenham, London n17 6uz

Sent from my iPad




Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	6 Teddy's Off Licence, 68B/C Bruce Grove, London N17 6UZ
	Teddy's Off Licence-Report Documentation


